Cooper, Thomas (NHTSA)

From: Cooper, Thomas (NHTSA)

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:12 AM
To: '‘CSantucci@tma.toyota.com’

Cc: Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)
Subject: Modify IR letter for PE09-019

Attachments: PE09-019.ir1l.mod.doc

Hi Chris,

Based on our conversation regarding ODI's May 6, 2009 IR letter, | have modified requests numbered 1 and 10 in the
letter. The new requests are attached.

Regards,

Tom Gooper
Chief, Vehicle Integrity Division
Office of Defects Investigation

5/21/2009



PE09-019
May 21, 2009 Revision to Requests Number 1 and 10 of ODI's May 6, 2009 IR letter to
Toyota.

1. State, by model and model year, the number of subject vehicles Toyota has
manufactured for sale or lease in the United States. Separately, for each subject
vehicle manufactured to date by Toyota, state the following:

10.
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Vehicle identification number (VIN);

Make;

Model;

Model Year;

Date of manufacture;

Date warranty coverage commenced;

Type of headlight system (i.e. HID or halogen); and

The State in the United States where the vehicle was originally sold or leased (or
delivered for sale or lease).

Provide the table in Microsoft Access 2000, or a compatible format, entitled
“PRODUCTION DATA.”

State the number of each of the following that Toyota has sold that may be used in the
subject vehicles by component name, part number (both service and
engineering/production), model and model year of the vehicle in which it is used and
month/year of sale.

a.
b.

Subject component; and
Any Kits that have been released, or developed, by Toyota for use in service
repairs to the subject component/assembly.

For each component part number, provide the supplier’s name, address, and
appropriate point of contact (name, title, and telephone number). Also identify by
make, model and model year, any other vehicles of which Toyota is aware that
contain the identical component, whether installed in production or in service, and
state the applicable dates of production or service usage.

Identify all other vehicles containing the subject component(s). Provide a list by
component, model and model year.



